

professional summary

I am an exceptional, experienced and well educated cross cultural professional, exceeding in Project Management, IT Management and Software Development with a core entrepreneurial spirit. From building Start Up's with several investments to managing global, \$300 Million projects at Fortune 500 companies, my skillset enables me to understand and merge business and IT to one successful project.

skills

• MS Project • Scrum • Agile • Jira • MS Office • SAP • Google Docs • PHP • Java • C++ • HTML 5 • CSS 3

education

• BIT in IT, 1990 in Offenburg, Germany • MBA in IT, 1998 in Augsburg, Germany • PMP, 2018 in USA

work history

Founder & Project Manager

08/2016 - present

MO IT Solutions

Las Vegas, NV

- Developed tarp calculation tool in PHP/MySQL for GeKaHo to increase business by 500%.
- Project Manager for rollouts of new online shops for small and medium businesses, globally.

Entrepreneur & Founder

01/2014 – 08/2016

cheerapp

Las Vegas, NV

- Successfully set up Start Up with several investment rounds, exceeding \$300,000.
- Set up international management and development team (Germany, USA, UK, Macedonia).
- Project Manager for development of native iOS (Objective C) and Android (Java) mobile App.

Project Manager & Software Developer

01/2012 – 01/2014

IPC Computer

Seelbach, Germany

- Upgrade online shopping platform to improve user experience boosting sales by 250%.
- Technical Project Manager, connecting to sales channels via API using JSON and XML.
- Managed, Rolled out and developed add on stores, including US based sparepartworld.com.

CIO & Software Developer

02/2010 – 01/2012

Biodeals

Augsburg, Germany

- Designed, architected and developed Deals platform "biodeals.de" in PHP/MySQL.
- Built, country specific payment options. Credit Card processing, PayPal and Direct Bank transfers.

CEO/Founder & Project Manager

03/2003 – 01/2010

IT DirectNet

Altamonte Springs, FL & Sunnyvale, CA

- Set Up global eCommerce Start Up "gloobuy.com" in USA, sold profitably to Borderlinx in 2007.
- Technical Project Manager for Instant Online Credit Card Application at Chase Bank.
- Technical Project Manager for online Ticketing enhancements at Disney Corp.

Project Manager & IT Strategy

07/2000 – 03/2003

SIEMENS ICN

Lake Mary, FL & Munich, Germany

- Project Manager for global, 100+ Team member IT Project, exceeding \$300 Million over 2 years.
- Analyzing and managing, country specific strategies, to support global product rollouts.